# LAKEVIEW CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING December 18, 2013

#### I Call to Order – 7 PM

II Responding to the roll call were Bea Crites, Joe Gies, Bill Svehla, Ann Manley and Wade Robson.

Chuck Birmes had an excused absence

#### III APPROVAL -

## November Council Meeting & Budget Workshop Minutes

- A. Ald. Crites moved to accept minutes as presented.
- B. Ald. Svehla 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion.
- C. Motion carried

### **November Financials**

- A. Ald. Gies moved to accept the records as presented.
- B. Motion seconded by Ald. Svehla
- C. Motion carried

# IV. Police Report

A. Mayor Behling stated that the November reports were being presented and asked if there were any questions concerning the reports. The Reports are on file for public review.

### **Building Inspector Report**

A. Mayor Behling stated that the report for 11/11 to 12/1/13 were being presented and asked if there were any questions concerning the reports, none asked. The Mayor stated that the reports would be available to the public.

## V. OLD BUSINESS:

- A. Mayor Behling presented to Council the edition of the Arkansas Business Journal which recognized the City of Lakeview as a City of Distinction with an article plus the ad which the City had published in this edition.
- B. Mayor Behling presented to Council the possible flooring options plus the estimated cost (\$10,000) of materials and installation and asked if Council wanted to pursue the replacement of the stained carpeting areas with the new flooring or if they just wanted to try cleaning the carpet again.
  - 1. The consensus was to pursue the replacement with bids reflecting the full cost of materials and labor before granting purchase.

#### VI. <u>NEW BUSINESS:</u>

- A. Resolution 13-08 Adopt 2014 Budget
  - 1. Mayor Behling read the Resolution in full, then requested a motion from the Council regarding the Resolution.
    - a. Ald. Manley made a motion that Council accept Resolution 13-08, the 2014 Budget as read, Ald. Crites 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion.
    - b. The motion carried with 5 yeas and 0 nays.
- B. Resolution 13-09 Adopt 2014 Salary/Wage Schedule
  - 1. Mayor Behling read the Resolution in full, then requested a motion from the Council regarding the Resolution.
    - a. Ald. Svehla made a motion that Council accept Resolution 13-09, the 2014 Salary/Wage Schedule as presented, Ald. Gies 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion
    - b. The motion carried with 4 yeas 0 nays and Ald. Manley abstaining from the vote.

## VII. <u>Items from the Floor</u>

- A. Mayor Behling reminded Council that City Hall will be closed 12/24/13 to 1/2/14.
- B. Ald. Robson suggested and subsequently made a motion that we change the meeting time from 7 PM to 6 PM. Ald. Manley 2<sup>nd</sup> motion to accept this suggestion. This was approved with 5 yeas and 0 nays.
  - 1. Mayor Behling stated that this will require a change in Ordinance to enact the change in time, which will be presented to Council at the first Council meeting of the New Year.

# VIII. Adjourn

- A. Ald. Robson made a motion to adjourn
- B. Ald. Manley seconded
- C. Motion carried
- D. Meeting adjourned 7:18 PM